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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP 201907046 Maine Farms for the Future Program

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	Monday, June 10th, 2019

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	Monday, June 17th, 2019

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	Monday, June 24th,, 2019

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@Maine.gov 

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers
	Question 
#
	Question
	Answer

	1
	How do I ask questions? 
	See RFP201904076 Page 11. Part III. A. 1. 

	2
	Is there a deadline to submit questions?
	See RFP201904076 Page 1. 

	3
	How much money would this grant give?
	All Phase 1 – Business Planning grants are for $6,000. 
See RFP201904076 page 9. E. – Phase 1 

	4
	I am working on a project in a school and we have to make a plan on how a farm would increase its production. I do not actually need the money, but knowing a baseline would be helpful.
	Your project may not be eligible. 

See RFP201904076 Page 5. Definitions. 

Also see Phase – 1 Application Form Spring 2019. Page 1. Eligibility Criteria

	5
	We are “MF” a new farm in ___ , and we hope to apply for the Farms for the Future Program. 
Though this farm is new this year, two of our members are the owners and operators of the very successful “FGF” located in ___for the past 10 years. We are working to vertically integrate these two farms and with “MF’s” land we are developing additional revenue streams for the future. Would MF meet the eligibility criteria given the farming/professional backgrounds of our members?
	It seems that “FGF” has the required history and financials, to meet the Phase – 1 Application Form Spring 2019. Page 1. Eligibility Criteria.  
FGF could apply to undertake plan to accomplish vertical integration with MF, providing the partnership, articles of incorporation are in process or completed.


	6
	We currently have a small farm and are a state recognized as a non-profit with our primary focus being rescue animals. We have hopes of expanding our mission once we can afford a tractor and can sell our house and provide land for more animals, and addition of vegetables. I want to grow corn, potatoes, kale, etc. but we are currently not in a position to do so.  We have just started to partner with local stores (Shaws and Hannaford).
	Your project does not seem to fit the eligibility criteria. See answer to Questions 3 and 4 



	7
	Do we have to

write a traditional grant by June? 
	See RFP201904076. Page 1-2. The Deadline is June 24th. 



	8
	Is this a simplified option? 
	Yes.

	9
	What are the (application) process expectations?
	See all contents of RFP 201904076 and Phase 1- Application Form Spring 2019.

	10
	Are we eligible to apply if we lease, but do not own, farmland?  I ask because the RFP states: “The Applicant must have ownership of the land that is being farmed, “or” be a partner or shareholder in a legal entity that owns the farmland.”
	It does not appear that you have legal control over the ownership of the farmland. That is what is required. Please note that the “or” refers to the applicant who is not a Sole Proprietor who is a member of a legal entity (LLC, Cooperative, S-Corp, etc.) that owns and controls the decision making regarding the farmland. 
See Phase – 1 Application Form Spring 2019. Page 1. Section I. Eligibility Criteria.   

	11
	Could a big part of the Phase 1 grant be spent on marketing?


	See Phase – 1 Application Form Spring 2019. Page 2. Section II.d. The use of grant funds is very project specific dependent upon the specific project. At least $2,000 and perhaps as much as $3,000 could potentially be used for market research and market development. 
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